

From: [James Hamill](#)
To: [Matt Pressey](#)
Subject: Steinbeck Commons - TEFRA Hearing Request
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 12:52:39 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[Steinbeck Commons Application.pdf](#)
[Steinbeck Commons Description of Project.pdf](#)

Good morning Matt,

I hope you are doing well. We received another application for the refinancing of an existing affordable housing project, Steinbeck Commons. They are planning to apply to CDLAC in October, and have a TEFRA hearing deadline of November 11th. Same as with Salinas Pointe we would provide you with the notice, resolution etc and attend the hearing to answer any questions. The TEFRA hearing requires a 7 day notice period. Let me know what work for you and the Council here and happy to answer any questions. Thanks.

Kind regards

James



James Hamill
Managing Director
Direct: 925.476.5644
Cell: 925.708.0271
1700 North Broadway | Suite 405
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
www.cscda.org

